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Dawson, John

From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:23 PM
To: lee.davis2@gapac.com
Cc: brooks.butler@gapac.com; melissa.antoine@gapac.com; Rachal, Richard; 

Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Dawson, John; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit 
Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Final Permit_signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Davis: 

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed 
below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in 
the links. 

Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will 
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify. 

Owner/Company Name: FOLEY CELLULOSE LLC  
Facility Name: FOLEY CELLULOSE LLC  
Project Number: 1230001-057-AC  
Permit Status: FINAL  
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION  
Facility County: TAYLOR  

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:  
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1230001.057.AC.F_pdf.zip. 

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance. 

Sincerely, 

Lynn Scearce 
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC) 
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505 
Phone:  850-717-9025  
DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link. 
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Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 9:07 AM
To: 'Butler, Brooks'
Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit 

Hi, Brooks. It’s in its last management reviews – should be going out in the next day or two. 

John Dawson 

 

 

From: Butler, Brooks [mailto:Brooks.Butler@gapac.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 9:36 AM 
To: Dawson, John 
Subject: RE: 1230001‐057‐AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit  

 

John, 

Do you know when you intend to issue this final permit? 

Thanks, 

Brooks 

 

From: Dawson, John [mailto:John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 8:38 AM 
To: Butler, Brooks 
Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit  

 

Sent by an external sender 

Dear Brooks, 

I saw that the public notice ran in the Perry paper on Wednesday,  but I’ll still need a copy of the official proof of 
publication from the newspaper. Please send this to me when you can – a scanned/electronic version is preferable. 

Thanks, 
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John Dawson 

 

From: Butler, Brooks [mailto:Brooks.Butler@gapac.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 2:09 PM 
To: Dawson, John 
Subject: FW: 1230001‐057‐AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit  

 

John, 

Will you please send me the word version of the public notice? 

Thanks, 

Brooks Butler 

 

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:56 PM 
To: Davis, Lee 
Cc: Butler, Brooks; Antoine, Melissa K.; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Dawson, John; 
Read, David; Scearce, Lynn 
Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit  

 

Sent by an external sender 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed 
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
Permit Status: DRAFT  
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION  
Facility County: TAYLOR  

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:  
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1230001.057.AC.D_pdf.zip. 



5

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

From: Butler, Brooks <Brooks.Butler@gapac.com>
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 9:36 AM
To: Dawson, John
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 1:44 PM
To: lee.davis2@gapac.com; brooks.butler@gapac.com; melissa.antoine@gapac.com
Cc: Dawson, John
Subject: FW: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit 

Minor edits to the technical document can be found here:  
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1230001.057.AC.D_pdf.zip  

 

Lynn 

From: Scearce, Lynn  
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:56 PM 
To: lee.davis2@gapac.com 
Cc: brooks.butler@gapac.com; melissa.antoine@gapac.com; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, 
Heather; Dawson, John; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn 
Subject: 1230001‐057‐AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit  

 

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
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 9:53 AM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit 

Dear Lynn, 

The applicant noticed a small error in the TEPD for 1230001‐057‐AC, so I have made a few small edits to the 
document. Would you be able to replace the current TEPD with what’s here: O:\OPC\- Permitting 
Section\Dawson\Foley Cellulose (1230001)\Draft? 

Then David thought it would be best for you to email everyone from the original email notification list to let 
them know the new TEPD is up. 

Thanks, 

John  

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
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Dawson, John
Cc: Read, David; Rachal, Richard; Perry, Michael R
Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit 
Attachments: SKMBT_60015032007210.pdf

John, 

Attached is the proof of publication. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks, 

G. Brooks Butler, P.E. 
Environmental Manager 
Foley Cellulose LLC 
Office: 850‐584‐1626 
Mobile: 850‐371‐2288 

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Read, David
Subject: Updated TEPD for 1230001-057-AC (Foley Mill)

David, 
 
I fixed that small error in the TEPD for the Foley Mill, 1230001‐057‐AC. They won’t wait for a correction before 
publishing the public notice. The corrected draft is in: 
 
O:\OPC\‐ Permitting Section\Dawson\Foley Cellulose (1230001)\Draft 
 
John 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
John P. Dawson, Ph.D. 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Division of Air Resource Management 
(850) 717‐9085 
John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us 
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Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 8:34 AM
To: 'Butler, Brooks'
Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose LLC, Foley Mill, Draft Permit 
Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Public Notice.docx

Brooks, 

The Word version of the public notice is attached. 

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
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 2:09 PM
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
Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Written Notice_signed.pdf; 1230001-057-AC - Written Notice.docx

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

From: Read, David
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:45 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Dawson, John
Subject: Foley Mill
Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Written Notice_signed.pdf; 1230001-057-AC - Appendices.docx; 

1230001-057-AC - Draft Permit.docx; 1230001-057-AC - Public Notice.docx; 
1230001-057-AC - TEPD.docx; 1230001-057-AC - Written Notice.docx

Lynn please clerk and post the attached draft minor AC permit that authorizes the conversion the two existing bark 
boilers at the Foley Mill  to hybrid suspension grate‐type boilers. 
 
Thanks 
 

David Lyle Read, P.E. 
Environmental Administrator 

 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Division of Air Resource Management 
Permitting & Compliance Section 
850‐717‐9075 
David.Read@dep.state.fl.us  
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Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Read, David
Subject: Foley Boiler MACT compliance project: ready for review

Dear David, 
 
The draft air construction permit for the Foley boiler MACT compliance project (1230001‐057‐AC) is ready for your 
review: 
 
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
 



26

Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 9:24 AM
To: 'brooks.butler@gapac.com'
Subject: Preliminary Draft AC permit
Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Prelim Permit.docx; 1230001-057-AC - Prelim TEPD.docx

Dear Mr. Butler, 
 
Please find attached a preliminary draft of the air construction permit for the bark boiler conversion project, as well as 
the technical evaluation that goes with it. If you have any comments, or if you find anything that should be corrected 
before we issue the draft permit, please send them to me by the end of this week. 
 
Also, this permit does not include any decisions on the DDDDD extension request submitted by Foley Cellulose – this is 
just for the conversion project. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Dawson, John
Subject: Foley Cellulose Boiler MACT Construction Permit Application
Attachments: Foley BB1-BB2 BMACT Application_2015-01-15_FINAL.PDF

John, 
 
Attached, as requested, is an electronic version of the Construction Permit Application for the Foley Boiler MACT 
Compliance Project for the No. 1 Bark Boiler and the No. 2 Bark Boiler. I will give you a call on Monday to discuss your 
other question. 
 
Let me know if you need any additional information 
 
Thanks, 
 
G. Brooks Butler 
Environmental Manager 
Foley Cellulose LLC 
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Dawson, John

From: Dawson, John
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:45 AM
To: Koerner, Jeff; Read, David
Subject: Foley Cellulose Boiler MACT request
Attachments: Foley Boiler MACT ext request.pdf

Dear David and Jeff, 
 
Here’s a copy of the Boiler MACT extension request letter we received from Georgia Pacific on January 20. This was 
included along with the AC permit application (1230001‐057‐AC) they submitted the same day. 
 
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
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